
MEMO

Date: 3/25/2025

To: Dr.Jeanette Ball

Southwest Independent School District

S

From: Sean Wilson, SWHS NJROTC

RE: Ovemight Trip

Request SWISD Board or Trustees approval for an overnight trip for:

SWHS NJROTC
ORGANIZATION

NJROTC LEADERSHIPACADEMY
EVENT

JUNE 02-06, 2025

DATE(S) OF EVENT

TEXAS UNIVERSITY-KINGSVI
LOCATION OF EVENT

9:00 AM
DEPARTURETIME

SWISD SUBURAN
MODEOF TRANSPORTATION

EXPLANATION OF ACTIVITIES:

Sean Wilson, SWHS NJROTC SNSI
SPONSOR

NJROTC AREA 1 8 MANAGER
ADDITIONAL SPONSOR

ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
3

#OF STUDEMS

3

FEMALE
TAMU- KINGSVILLE STUDENT DORMATORIES
NAME OF HOTEWMOTEL

3:00 PM
RETURN TIME
$485 (registrationonly) + S84.00 Food
+ SWISD Suburban Fees(TBD)
ESTIMATED COST TO DISTRICT

Southwest HS NJROTC requests permission to tray.el to Texas Kingsville. TX on 02-06 June. 2025
attend the South Leadership Academy (LA) Camp. This summer camp is sponsored by NJROTC Area 1 8 and
attendedby cadets and certified NJRQTC instructors throughout the state. This gamp is designed to be

a developmental experience for G?dets. Cadets will recieve instuction in basic military drill. physical fitness. basic
leadership development. first aid. land navugation orienteering. watchstanding and water safety, The carefully

controlled environments will physically and mentally challenge all cadets during their participption at the camp.
Cadets are housed in separate male and female dormitories on campus with NJRQTC Instructors and chaperones
on-site 24/7.
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